(No. 42)



(530)

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

<u>THIRTEENTH PARLIAMENT – FOURTH SESSION</u>

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

WEDNESDAY, MAY 28, 2025 AT 2.30PM

- 1. The House assembled at Thirty Minutes past Two O'clock
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer
- **3. Presiding –** the Honourable Speaker

4. QUORUM AT COMMENCEMENT OF THE HOUSE

And there being no quorum present to commence business, the Hon. Speaker, ordered that the Quorum Bell be rung for ten minutes;

And Quorum having been attained within the ten minutes, business commenced.

5. PAPERS

The following Papers were laid on the Table of the House-

- (a) Reports of the Auditor-General and Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June 2023 and 30th June 2024 and the certificates therein in respect of: -
 - 1) Borabu Teachers' Training College;
 - 2) Kapcherop Technical and Vocational College;
 - 3) Kenyenya Teachers' Training College; and
 - 4) University of Kabianga Enterprises and Services Limited.
- (b) Reports of the Auditor-General and Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June 2024 and the certificates therein in respect of: -
 - 1) Ebukanga Technical and Vocational College;
 - 2) Kenya African National Union;
 - 3) Kenya Dairy Board Staff Mortgage Scheme;
 - 4) Kenya Maritime Authority Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme;
 - 5) Kenya Veterinary Board;
 - 6) Mabadiliko Party of Kenya;
 - 7) Mwea Rice Mills Limited;
 - 8) National Land Commission Staff Car Loan Scheme Fund;
 - 9) National Rainbow Coalition;
 - 10) National Reconstructions Alliance;
 - 11) Salaries and Renumeration Commission Mortgage and Car Loan;
 - 12) State Department for Housing and Urban Development;
 - 13) State Department for Performance and Delivery Management;
 - 14) Wajir Girls' Secondary School;
 - 15) Wajir South Technical and Vocational College;
 - 16) Water Services Regulatory Board Car Loan and Mortgage Fund; and
 - 17) Western Kenya Rice Mills Limited.

6. STATEMENTS

(a) Request for Statement pursuant to Standing Order 44(2)(c)—

- The Member for Kesses (Hon. Julius Rutto) requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Education regarding the recent declaration of certain positions in Moi University redundant.

(b) Responses to Statements pursuant to Standing Order 44(2)(a)—

- I. The Vice Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Administration and Internal Security responded to the following Statements requested by:
 - (i) The Member for Wajir East (Hon. Mohamed Daud) on the alleged discriminatory screening protocols imposed on passengers flying to and from the Northern Region; and
 - (ii) The Member for Mombasa County (Hon. Zamzam Mohammed) on the death of Mr. Yusuf Ali Abdi following collapse of a demolished building in Mombasa County.
- II. The Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Administration and Internal Security responded to a House directive issued on Tuesday, 25th May, 2025 on the following:
 - (i) The status report regarding the visit to Karen Hospital to assess the health condition of the Member for Juja (Hon. George Koimburi);
 - (ii) Update on the status of investigations into the alleged abduction of the Member for Juja from the Inspector General of the National Police Service; and
 - (iii) Further update on the status of investigations into the alleged abduction of the Member for Juja from the Inspector General of the National Police Service.
- III. Responses to the following statements were deferred:
 - Request by the Member for Butere (Hon. Tindi Mwale) to the Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Administration and Internal Security on disruption of performance of the 'Echoes of War' play by Butere Girls' High School;
 - (ii) Request by the Member for Rongo (Hon. Paul Abuor) to the Chairperson of the Budget and Appropriations Committee on the status of implementation of the government's directive to securitise a portion of the Road Maintenance Levy Fund;
 - (iii) Request by the Member for Isiolo County (Hon. Mumina Bonaya) to the Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Education on salary enhancement for teachers in municipality areas in Isiolo County;
 - (iv) Request by the Member for Mandera South (Hon. Abdul Haro) to the Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Energy on status of upgrading Elwak Power Station with a hybrid solar system;
 - (v) Request by the Member for Runyenjes (Hon. Muchangi Karemba) to the Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Health on the challenges faced by teachers and police officers in accessing medical services arising from their medical cover; and
 - (vi) Request by the Member for Igembe Central (Hon. David Karitho) to the Chairperson of the Departmental Committee on Transport and Infrastructure on the ban by Ethiopia Airlines on cargo transportation of Miraa.

7. <u>MOTION – DISCHARGE OF THE PUBLIC TRANSPORT (MOTORCYCLE</u> <u>REGULATION) BILL (SENATE BILL NO. 38 OF 2023)</u>

Motion made and Question proposed—

THAT, notwithstanding the provisions of Standing Order 127(5) and taking into consideration the request from the Senate for withdrawal of the Public Transport (Motorcycle Regulation) Bill (Senate Bill No. 38 of 2023), this House resolves to **discharge** the Public Transport (Motorcycle Regulation) Bill (Senate Bill No. 38 of 2023) from Second Reading.

(Chairperson, Departmental Committee on Transport and Infrastructure – 29.04.2025)

Debate on the motion have been concluded on Tuesday, April 29, 2025;

Question put and <u>negatived.</u>

8. <u>MOTION - THIRD REPORT ON CONSIDERATION OF THE AUDITED ACCOUNTS OF</u> <u>SPECIFIED CORPORATIONS</u>

Motion made and Question proposed—

THAT, this House adopts the Third Report of the Public Investments Committee on Social Services, Administration and Agriculture on its consideration of the Report of the Auditor-General on the Financial Statements of the following State Corporations, laid on the Table of the House on Tuesday, 30th July 2024-

- (i) Kenyatta National Hospital, FY 2018/2019 and 2019/2020;
- (ii) Kenya Medical Supplies Authority, FY 2017/2018 and 2018/2019;
- (iii) Kenya Veterinary Board, FY 2018/2019, 2019/2020 and 2020/2021;
- (iv) National Authority for the Campaign against Alcohol and Drug Abuse, FY 2017/2018, 2018/2019, 2019/2020 and 2020/2021; and
- (v) Kenya Broadcasting Corporation, FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, 2002/2003, 2003/2004, 2004/2005, 2005/2006, 2006/2007, 2007/2008, 2008/2009, 2009/2010, 2010/2011, 2011/2012 and 2012/2013.

(Chairperson, Public Investments Committee on Social Services, Administration and Agriculture – 27.05.2025)

Debate on the motion interrupted on Tuesday, May 27, 2025 resumed;

[Change of Chair from the Hon. Speaker to Deputy Speaker] Mover to reply.

9. <u>MOTION- REPORT ON CONSIDERATION OF THE AUDITED ACCOUNTS OF STATE</u> <u>CORPORATIONS FOR CENTRAL</u>

Motion made and Question proposed-

THAT, this House adopts the Report of the Public Investments Committee on Governance and Education on its Examination of the Reports of the Auditor-General on the Financial Statements of State Corporations (Central Region) for the financial years 2018/2019, 2019/2020 and 2020/2021, laid on the Table of the House on Wednesday, 6th December 2023.

(The Chairperson, Public Investments Committee on Governance and Education)

Debate arising;

Rising in her place on a Point of Order pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 35, the Nominated Member (Hon. Dorothy Ikiara) objected that there was not a Quorum present in the House;

And the Deputy Speaker having ascertained the claim, ordered the Division Bell to be rung for ten minutes;

And there being NO Quorum present upon the expiration of ten minutes;

And the time being sixteen minutes to Seven O'clock, the Deputy Speaker adjourned the House without a Question put pursuant to Standing Order 35(2)(a).

10. HOUSE ROSE -

at Sixteen Minutes to Seven O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on, Thursday, 29th May 2025 at 2.30 p.m.

--X--